Notice of Virtual Meeting
Business Development Committee

Tuesday

September 28, 2021
9:00 AM

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)
+1386-267-8189,434694341#

Phone Conference ID: 434 694 341#

Agenda

l.  Welcome and Introductions / Roll Call

Il. Approval of the April 5, 2021 meeting minutes

lll. Content for DEI Brochure

IV. Linkages to Equitable & Enhanced Access to Prosperity (LEEAP)
V. 1 Million Cups Daytona Beach

VI. Strategic Imperatives

VIl.Volusia County Small Business Input Initiative

VIILI. Other Business



MINUTES OF THE
CAREERSOURCE FLAGLER VOLUSIA
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
April 5, 2021

A virtual meeting of the CareerSource Flagler Volusia Business Development Committee
was called to order via Microsoft Teams, at 2:00 p.m. on the 5 day of April 2021,
pursuant to written Notice fixing said time and place; the same being filed and attached
to these minutes.

Dr. Aubrey Long Chaired the meeting and Ms. Jennifer Gosling served as the Recording
Secretary. Dr. Long asked Ms. Gosling to call the roll.

The following members of the Business Development Committee were present:

Ms. Kelly Amy, Manager of Strategic Partnerships — Volusia County Schools
Mr. Brad Harris, Business Manager — Volusia County Economic Development
Dr. Thomas LoBasso, President — Daytona State College

Dr. Aubrey Long, Owner — Long Global Enterprises

Mr. Shailesh Patel, President — Dredging and Marine Consultants

Ms. Heather Shubirg, Executive Vice President - Team Volusia

Mr. John Wanamaker, CCIM — Coldwell Banker Commercial Al Group

Mr. Michael Zaharios, Program Director — Florida Virtual Entrepreneur Center

The following guests were also present:

Mr. Remie Beaulieu, Senior Network & Systems Engineer — CareerSource Flagler
Volusia

Ms. Angela Hamilton, Workforce Policy Analyst — CareerSource Flagler Volusia

Mr. Charlie Howell, Vice President Business Development & Technology —
CareerSource Flagler Volusia

Mr. Howard Johnson, Data Manager — Eckerd Connects

Ms. Robin King, President & CEO — CareerSource Flagler Volusia

Ms. Velma Lowe, Managing Director of Operations — Career Steps, Inc.

Ms. Loren McGinley, Accounting / LMI Specialist — CareerSource Flagler Volusia

Ms. Donna Runge, Region 11 Administrator — Department of Economic Opportunity
Ms. Christine Sikora, Vice President of Innovative Workforce Solutions — CareerSource
Flagler Volusia

Ms. Natalie Smith-Wells, Chief Operating Officer — Daytona Beach Housing Authority
Ms. Kathy Spencer, Director of Business and Career Services — CareerSource Flagler
Volusia

Ms. Tarneisha Thomas, Program Manager — Daytona Beach Housing Authority

Mr. Brian Willard, Program Manager — Road to Success

Ms. Jennifer Gosling, Executive Assistant — CareerSource Flagler Volusia

Dr. Long called the meeting to order and asked for a motion to approve the minutes from
the February 10, 2021 meeting.



Business Development Committee
April 5, 2021
Page 2 of 3

1. After discussion, upon motion duly made, seconded and unanimously carried,
the Business Development Committee approved the February 10, 2021 minutes.

Dr. Long asked Mr. Charlie Howell to present the CareerSource Flagler Volusia
Business Web Page. Mr. Howell reviewed the business section of the website with the
Committee and asked if there was anything that was missing or should be included.
Several suggestions were made which included adding a phone number for businesses
in need of assistance, directly linking to Labor Market Information for wages, including
business testimonials, and providing links to placement services within educational
institutions. Ms. Robin King suggested adding the “How to Write a Job Description”
workshop under the recruiting tab and links to O*Net and other informational resources.

Next, Mr. Howell discussed the virtual job fair platform. He reported that the platform is
being provided free-of-charge until the end of the year. Mr. Howell advised that
CareerSource Flagler Volusia has used this platform for several events and explained
the tools available to employers. He asked the Committee members if this was a service
they would use and whether their companies would pay for this service should the State
decide not to fund the platform beyond the current program year. Mr. Shailesh Patel
advised this his company prefers to use in-person recruitment methods and would not
use the platform. Dr. Thomas LoBasso advised that Daytona State College could
potentially use the platform as an initial screening tool, but a job offer would not be given
until an in-person meeting took place. The Committee discussed the virtual platform
further.

Mr. Howell provided an update on the Youth Employment and Talent Initiative (YETDH
program. He advised that CareerSource Flagler Volusia is looking for businesses that
are interested in creating a program to teach soft skills to young adults. The YETI
program could provide funding, either in part or in full, depending on the program’s
structure. A question was raised on the age bracket for soft skills training. Ms. King
replied that the YETI program could employ participants at sixteen and seventeen years
of age or eighteen if the individuals are still in school. She advised that the age for
employment training could be as young as fourteen years old. A discussion ensued on
the benefits of soft skills training in conjunction with work experience. Mr. Michael
Zaharios asked if there was any information or material about the YETI program online.
Ms. King replied there were not, and she would send him the Intent to Negotiate (ITN)
that explains the program specifics. Mr. Patel requested a copy of the ITN as well.

Dr. Long asked Ms. King to speak about Ambassador training. Ms. King reported that
she recently met with the new Chairman of the Volusia County Council who asked how



Business Development Committee
April 5, 2021
Page 3 of 3

he could help. She explained that she told the Chairman that she needed champions in
the community who know about CareerSource Flagler Volusia, its mission, and be
knowledgeable enough to speak to others about it. Ms. King advised that the Chairman
suggested holding an Ambassador training. She noted that this training would likely be
business-to-business with private members from the Board and Committees leading the
discussion. Ms. King asked the Committee for their feedback on this idea. The
Committee discussed several ways businesses could learn about CareerSource Flagler
Volusia. A recommendation was made to increase business outreach through phone
calls and person-to-person contact which could be accomplished by either the creation
of a new outreach position or outsourced to a separate agency.

Dr. Long asked Mr. Howell to discuss recent changes made to the Strategic Imperatives.
Mr. Howell went through the imperatives and highlighted tasks that were recently added.
He advised that virtual job fairs and the YETI program were added under the Effective
Service Delivery imperative. Mr. Howell asked the Committee if there were any other
tasks that should be added. Mr. Patel recommended adding the new outreach position
discussed earlier to the Appropriate Use of Funds imperative and that there could be a
task for the outreach position under Accurate Business Intelligence imperative since that
position could collect important data when speaking to businesses.

Dr. Long opened the floor to other business. Ms. King advised that the Alliance4 is
looking to hold the next event during the first week of May and will be partnering with
Volusia County to discuss the mental health of the workforce. She stated that along
with the Volusia County Public Information Officer, a Mental Health Specialist from
Halifax Health, and a few business leaders will broadcast the next Alliance4 event. A
question was raised on whether the Fall event will be held in-person. Ms. King
replied that they are hopeful. She advised that the current projections indicate that it
will be safe to hold in-person meetings by September, although no decisions have
been made yet.

With no other business to be heard, the meeting was adjourned.

Recording Secretary



Content for DE| brochure:

Do you want your business to thrive? We do too! That’s why we’ve compiled this information for your
use. Give us call to schedule an appointment to discuss further.

The why (what’s in it for the company)
Inclusion and diversity are critical for business resilience and reimagination.

Qualities that characterize diverse and inchuding-inclusive companies — most notably innovation and
resilience — are much in need. It can help companies to unlock the power of I&D as an enabler of
business performance-and, organizational health and contribute to the wider effort to revive economies
and safeguard social cohesion.

For diverse companies, the likelihood of outperforming industry peers on profitability has increased over
time, while the penalties are getting-growing steeper for those lacking in diversity. A close look at these
diversity winners shows that a systematic, business-led approach and bold, concerted action on
inclusion are needed to make progress. *

Diversity does not guarantee equity inclusion.
Craft a plan with intent to ensure the full benefits of diversity.
The what (definitions)

Diversity is the presence of differences within a given setting. In the workplace, this generally refers to
psychological, physical, and social differences that occur among any and all individuals. A diverse group,
community, or organization is one in which a variety of social and cultural characteristics exist.

Equity ensures everyone has access to the same treatment, opportunities, and advancement. Equity
aims to identify and eliminate barriers that prevent the full participation of some groups.

Inclusion refers to how people with different identities feel as part of the larger group. Inclusion doesn’t
naturally result from diversity, and in reality, you can have a diverse team of talent but that doesn’t
mean that everyone feels welcomed or valued. 2

Blind spots: Challenge assumptions - YouTube

! Diversity wins: How inclusion matters (mckinsey.com)
2 The Value of Bringing Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Into Your Workplace (15five.com)




The how (actions)

Are you ready to take bold action?

Companies need a systematic, business-led approach to inclusion and
diversity, as well as bolder action on inclusion.

Systematic, business-led approach 2 Bold steps to strengthen inclusion
to inclusion and diversity (1&D)

O ©)

1 R T

Increase diverse Strengthen leader- Enable equality Promote open-  Foster belonging
representation, par- ship and account- of opportunity ness, tackling through support
ticularly in leadership ability for delivering through fairness bias and for multivariate
and critical roles on I&D goals and transparency discrimination diversity

McKinsey
& Company

Here are some tips and questions to ask yourself.

® Who is your customer/consumer? Do your employees reflect who you want to serve?

* Do your policies/processes reflect your DEI principles and/or your commitment to them? Are
they enough?

e Who “fits” in your company? Who doesn’t?

® Who is in your prospective pool of future employees? Who is missing?

® s your commitment to diversity, equity and inclusion part of your onboarding of new
employees? Is access to the leadership pathway equitable?

¢ Do you value all your employees? Do all your employees have a sense of belonging?

® How are your employees evaluated and promoted?

* What do you practice? Daily? Do you tell others to do as you say or as you do?

e What is your company culture?

® Are you touching and affecting the lives you intend to impact?

e What will success look like? Feel like?

Culture eats strategy for breakfast — Peter Drucker

Now that you’ve asked these questions of yourself, it’s time to go ask your staff and see if their view
matches yours. It isn’t an easy conversation. It is necessary.



Best Practices for Diversity and Inclusion 3

Integrate Diversity
Into The Structure,
Mission And Bottom
Line Of Organizations

Employ Metrics To
Identify
Organizational Needs

Develop A
Comprehensive
Diversity Plan

Require
Accountability And
Provide Incentives

The bottom line?

Demonstrating The
Impact Of Diversity
On The Bottom Line

Provide Mentoring
Programs With
Careful Matching And
Monitoring

Use Metrics To
Attract Diverse
Applicants

Recognize The
Limitations Of
Diversity Trainings

Maintaining a diverse workforce is imperative for modern organizations to succeed. Companies with a
diverse staff are better positioned to meet the needs of diverse customer bases, and the case flow of
diverse companies are 2.3 times higher and are 70% more likely to capture new markets. *

3 Mary Pender Greene Beyond Diversity
4 Opinion: The numbers don’t lie: Diverse workforces make businesses more money - MarketWatch




Take a deeper dive to learn more:

How Diversity & Inclusion Matter | McKinsey

Viewpoint: Building a Business Case for Diversity and Inclusion (shrm.org)

Blind spots: PwC

Blind spots - Video discussion guide (pwc.com)

Other suggestions?



T 98ed

‘welbold inauaidaidug asnoy
92| Jybney sey “1azjuebio DL
pes| 8y} awodaq sey Jaquaw
4els ‘sannus |eunauaidalua
|e20] yim 8ol anioddns

e Ae(d M A4821n0g 981D

Awouoo3 b9

'SJUapNjs Ule}al 0} SARERIUI Ue
uo Jaquey) [euoibay euojieq
Y} YiIm HIOAA "safjuoyine
WISLINO} pUB 82JaWWo2

Jo s1squieyd ‘yuswdojanap
2lWouoo8 yjim ajol anoddns
e Aeld |im A4821noglaaie)

B8lE 8U) 0} UO)ORI)E 92100

{enuin Ajuanino -sabueyoisyul
|enuue-1q yaouel||y Bulob-up

juswdojanap

Aemyjed Jaaieo 1oy JUBWIBAJOAUI SSBUISNg

suonoy

[2A8) [esopa) pue a)e}s ‘[euoibal ‘[BD0| By Je UONRIOGE||09 J19)SO0) PUE YIMOIB djwouods poddns jey; sdiysisuped Buiuio) ‘sispjoyaye;s abebus pue Ajusp| :8A123[qO

Hels

SepiUILiog soueuld shkemyjed Jaaien

TZ0¢ SeAnReladuw| 2159115 AJSD

juswdojana ssauisng

sdigsiauped aAnpeioqejjod) (L#




Z 98eq

salbajel;s J0joas

Hoddns o0} (jualind pue [eodlo)sIy)
uoljewoyul JexIew Joge| MalAal
Ajsnonunuoy-anieniul ssaualemy

uonednooQ aieay)esH X Bunseosloq uonednooQ g Asnpuj
e u bupnsai sjeiuspal)
pidey - dnols) snoo- aseoy)esy
YOJUBl|lY "L20g Ul spasu
aleoyj|eay jo mainal yydap-u|

'syoya jo uonedydnp
ploAe 0} uoljeluloyul SSaulsng
Joj s18yjo pue Ajunod yym
Buneiogejjon ‘panoidde Jaquaw JaqWIB\ HBIS yoeannQ
4Jejs 10y 38bpng "yoeasno
ybnouyy sessauisng antas
Japjaq 0} Jaquisw yeys e Bulppy

slaquaw
pieoq ainjny jo jood |enusjod X X JuswinIoal JaquiaLl SaRILLILIOD USALIP-10}08S
e Buieaio Jo Jusjul ayy Y

suonoy

Buuayjeb uonewojul pue seonosal aAOBYS YBNOIY) UOHBWLIOJUI PSSEG-10}08S BIBYS PUE J08]|07) :9A23lqo

9dUuabl[[a3ur SSaUISNq 8)eiNd2e pue SNONURUOYD) (Z#

EENNILg) SoNIWWo)
skemuyjed Jaalen Juswdojanaq ssauisng

TZ0¢ seAneIadw] 218331815 AJS)

Hels 990y soueur]




€ 98ed

'suolnjejuasaid adloys
0 12hojdwg pue sassauisng
Joyjeayg dij ‘ainyooig (3@

X sassauisng Joj Buipieog-up

‘slojusw

pue sasuadxa paje|al Spasu Yjim
|13 A 03} Buipuedx3 ‘sesuadxa
pajejal spasau 1oy Juels) }sini |
‘(sweuboud |nyssadons uiejsns)
pouad juelb ysed sweiboid
papunj-juesb Ajuaind anupuo)

sialleq yueoyiubis
yum s1axass qol Jo spasu ayy Buissaippy

‘'sdoysyiom

asnoy o} pajjejsul SN

MON "sassauisng Joj sdoysyiom
8ul|-uo Jo uolesald pue saopoeld
1saq jo Bueys ayy ybnouy)
sAemyjed Jaaled [eulsiul Jiay} o
juswdo|ansp sy} uo sassauisng
YlIM YI0M [IM AJa0in0SIaaIe)

X Buiuies] Aemuyjed ssauisng [eusayu|

aouabifjayul

SSauISNg Yjim S|ooyos s|eao|
J0 sjuswpedap 3] 9 Jo sUous
yoddns |im pA4aoinoglaaie)

X Bululea| eolopyiom Atepuooss

suonoy

Bulue) panjea-ssauisng pue sAleAOUUT 4B} pakojdialapun Jo Jaquiny oy 9SEa108p pUE '800JI0M 81NN} INO BUIPN|OUI "8OI0PUOM BU) JO S|IINS U} 8Sealou] :eABalq0

auljadid juaje] paasueyusg (s

. EENIe]g) S9PIWWo)
5
Hes SSILItoy Soueuly shemyjed Jaase) juswdojanag ssauisng

TZ0¢ SeAResaduw| 21391815 AJS)




1 @8ed

SaoINISS
auoQ X X yinoX jo siapinold 'sadinIas 19a1ed Jo Japinoid
‘10)e18dQ J8)ua) 19318Y JO JUBIBIND0Id

“pnojo ayy ojui waysAs suoyd
panoj ‘Juswabeuew ases fenuia
a)e}[1o.} 0} s|00} Juswabeuew

asea Buippe Ajjenuguon X X KBojouyoa) ybnolyy uoneaouu|
"sbuijesw Joy swea| Josodip
Buisn 'Bupnwwoosis) buiuiejsng
‘Sjinpe
BunoA paily oym sassauisng woly
S|eluowW}Sa) pasu apA “S)NpyY I13A
BunoA aniss Japaq o) pappe |1JA
Bulob-uo X @ouewlopad Joy saibsjelg
suonay

uoneuLIojul JueASD) 19X01q puB S8s5820.d BAR9BYR YBNoIY) suon|os apinold :8Al23lqO

AiaAljap adIrIBS aAnoayg (Vi
—_— S — EENIee) EEVIIe]g)
HelS SSRIULLOY Soueuld shemuyjed 19aie) juswdojana( ssauisng

120¢ saAijesaduwi| d1galenis A4SD




G 98ed

1202/.2/6 payepdn

saoinss Buipieog-uo pue

Bujuies yespulw [eunsuaidanus X 92|nI9S-104-99) d)ebiysanu|
ybnouyy Ayoedeo Buipjing
"90B|d)IOAN
ay) ul 8snqy aduelsqng

Jo ewbis aonpai 0} sjeuoissajold X Juels) A1anoday ploildo

HH utel] 19A Juswanow
ou - aouel||yy A1anooay eisnjop

‘Juelg eplioj4

92Jn0g19aIe) J8)se aIay )

199 JuswAo|dwa pue smalAIB)ul
pallIaA ym siayaasqol

10} saoin18s poddns pue
uonepodsuel) 1o} Juels) 3sini |

saljiunpoddo juels

SI00|\ SSWE( - J0JIPNY MON

X jpny ues|g

SoUBWLIOUDH MBIADY

X X X Bujuiesy panjea-ssauisng paljuapl Ul JUSW)SaAU|

"yoeanno
ybnouy) sessauisng aniss Jaysq
0} Jaquiaw yejys e buippy ‘zzoz
Bulds sjgemaual :uoneljigeysy

|BUOIIBOOA ‘S80INIDg

pulig jo uoising “Buiby xoeig
10} J8jua) [euoneN 's80IAIeg
uewny Auno) eisnjop ‘absjjo)
[ealuyos] Js|bej4 ‘abajj0n
S)e}s euojkeq yum sNON

X SJS02 aINjonJjsesyul paieys

9INMA -buipuny Juesb isysesig

X abelans| 0y Buipuny Ajyuap)

yoeanno
ybnoiyy sessauisng anlas
1ayaq o} Jaquiaw yejs e Buippy

Jaquiapy Yels yoeannQ

panoiddy

X Zz-Lz 1oy }ebpng

suonoy

s|eob o16ajels 1o yym Juswubije uj spuny jo asn ay} ul AjigejUNoooE pue Aduaiedsues sjelisuowsq :aAR93lqo

spunj jo asn ajeldoiddy (c#
EENITTe) EEIIcI}
shemyjed Jaaien juswdojana ssauisng

TZ0C SoAneladul] 1893835 A4S

990 JoUBU]




9 a8ed

Iers SeRIWWo7) Souel el SR g
H$elS Hilwoy 4 skemyjed Jseie) Juswdojanaq ssauisng

T¢0¢ SoAnesadw| 21891811 A4S)




